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Mr. Robert Schneider
Office of Rydrology.

Water Rescurces Divisica
U. S. Geological Survey
U. 3. Eopartment of the Interior
Wachington, D. C. 202k2

Dear Mr. Schneider

I as forvarding for your infernation and use a ecpy of
Volume 4 to the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report for tha
Eavis-3 esse Huclear Power Statien.

This volume has been sutcitted as Amendment No. 3 to the
facility license applicatica, and centains ansvers to
questicca raised in the Ccenissica's letter of Febrary 12,
1970, and revised and additicnal pages for lasertim in
Volumes 1, 2 and 3 cf the Preliminary Oafety .bn17 sis 3c;crt.

Sincerely youre,

Cr8ginal signed by
Rot;ert L. Tedesco

.|-v
Reger S. Ioy:4 Assistant tirector

for 2 oiling *a'atar Reactors
Division of Reactor Liecneing

Zuclosure:
Amend. No. 3 (Davis-Besse)

-ec: Dr. Henry 1f. Coulter
U. S. Geological Survey
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